CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 08, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 06346-15
Alexus Austin

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Kelley Corbari

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Per our conversation, the following e-mail addresses have been added to Docket 150196 for OPC:
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and christensen.patty@Ileg.state.fl.us.

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 4:43 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

OPC Emails:

JR Kelly kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
Patty Christensen christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.u

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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